From: Elspeth Ingleby

To: Planning
Subject: bat and bird informatives
Date: 10 October 2018 17:22:57

If the following applications are approved, please can bat informatives be included with
the decision notice.

NYM/ 2018/0612/FL — 4 Dikes Lane, Great Ayton
2018/0602/FL — Gillagate, High Street

If the following applications are approved, please can bird and bat informatives be
included with the decision notice.

NYM/2018/0593/FL — Manor Cottage, Mires Lane
Many thanks,
Elspeth

Elspeth Ingleby

Ecologist

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Telephone: 01439 772700

Please note: | work 2 days per week on Ecology matters. My normal working pattern is Monday
and Thursday.
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NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM18/593/FL

Application for construction of replacement front porch and alterations to
Proposed Development: dormer
windows together with construction of detached garden room

Location: Manor Cottage, Mires

Lane, Newholm

Applicant: Mr & Mrs N and S Grimshaw
——————————————————
CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth
Area Ref: 4/37/154 Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
North York Moors National Park
To: Authority Date: 1 October 2018
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
Y062 5BP
FAO: Helen Webster Copies to:

The proposals are not expected to have any significant impact on the
highway network, therefore there are no local highway authority
objections to the proposed development

Signed: Issued by:

Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:
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